

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: October 12, 2017 12:12 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: OESP Agency Agreements - Renewal

Rose,

As per our discussion there are a number of Agency contracts that are expiring and we need to get them renewed. All of the contracts have a termination right on 90 days' notice and an assignment clause which permits assignment based on agreement between parties which may not be unreasonably withheld.

Based on our discussion I have told Donna to proceed with the renewals for 2 years to ensure the agencies do not stop providing OESP services.

Please let me know if you require any further information

Brian

Brian Hewson

Vice President, Consumer Protection & Industry Performance

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

Direct Line: 416-440-7628

General: 1-866-632-6732

Brian.hewson@oeb.ca

www.ontarioenergyboard.ca

Please note my email address has changed to Brian.Hewson@oeb.ca Please update your address book accordingly

